

Legislation Q&As

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 14:29:22 -0400
Attachments: Media QA - Fair Hydro Plan Legislation.docx (33.09 kB)

Hey Matt,

We've started putting together an updated Q&A document for FHP Legislation. In the attached document you'll see some questions that we may need to deal with. Could you take a look through and see if you have any more to add? Also, we'll need some bullet answers for this, which we can massage and message, hopefully to have a draft for EOD tomorrow. If you could provide what answers you can and point us in the direction of where we might find the others that would be really helpful.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca